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Dike, Darlene

From: Maureen Parry

Sent: 15 November 2015 14:59
To: Planning

Subject: 35 Camden Mews

Ref. Application 2015/5583/P
Dear Tan Gracie

1 wish to object to the application for the enlargement of the house at 35 Camden Mews. The increased
bulk and loss of any garden will be out of character in this conservation area.

I specifically object strongly to the extra storey because:
- this increased height would block light from surrounding houses and gardens.

- the windows in the new higher storey would give on to neighbouring properties and seriously affect
their privacy

- the bulk of the new storey would block sight lines and give a claustrophobic feel to neighbouring
properties

- were this development to take place it could act as a precedent to other similar enlargements resulting
in a serious deterioration in the quality of life of those living in the mews and those with houses backing
onto it.

1 do hope that the council planning department will decide in this case that the increase in space and
possible property value for one person should not be more important than the quality of life and amenity of
the many neighbouring people.

Yours faithfully

Maureen Parry

5A Camden Square
LONDON

NW! oUY



Dike, Darlene

Sent: 15 November 2015 19:08
To: Planning
Subject: 35 Camden Mews NW1 9BY

Re Planning application 2015/5583/P

T abject to this application for permission to demolish a 2 storey mews house and replace it with a 3 storey
house also occupying the garden,

My reasons are as follows:-

1. This will damage the character of the area - and it is difficult to see what point there is in having a
conservation area designation if this 1s allowed to go ahead.

2. It will damage the light, privacy and green environment enjoyed by local neighbours, ie it is a direct
attack on their amenity.

Tt is difficult to see why the planning application should be allowed to go ahead - we could all apply to
demolish our homes and build much larger ones!

Charles Seaford






